
 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/COUNCIL 1st & 3rd Thursday/2023-02-02City Council/2023-02-02CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
1/30/2023 11:01 AM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, February 2, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 

Participate Remotely Or In-Person 
 

 

Join Zoom Meeting      https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81037201064?pwd=N3VnQ1E2V0FEaTRMV2FtMUJ4R1pkUT09 
Meeting ID: 810 3720 1064    Passcode: 864569 
Dial by phone       +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)        
 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public 
meeting will be held to consider the following: 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL : January 19, 2023 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 01/23/2023 Fire/EMS 
b) 01/24/2023 Plan Commission 
c) 01/24/2023 Library Board - cancelled 
d) 02/01/2023 Parks Commission 
e) 02/02/2023 Public Safety & Health 
f) 02/02/2023 Public Works & Property Committee 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Works & Property Committee 
i) Ordinance 350-7 Parking restrictions 
ii) 15 minute Parking 

  
7) NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 1/30/2023  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather 

information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81037201064?pwd=N3VnQ1E2V0FEaTRMV2FtMUJ4R1pkUT09


Page 1 of 1  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/COUNCIL 1st & 3rd Thursday/2023-01-19 City Council/2023-01-
19CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
1/25/2023 3:33 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: January 19, 2023 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:04 
p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts. Attending Remotely: C. Kuhl 
Absent: none Others attending remotely or in-person: Utility Superintendent B. Sorenson; DPW Director Yerges;  
and Clerk Jeanne Ritter. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: January 5, 2023 [Cummings/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – M. Giese spoke regarding signs downtown and  replacing members on 

committees.  (letter and digital copy on file.) 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS – none 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting)  
a) 01/10/2023 Joint Review Board 
b) 01/17/2023 CDA 
c) 01/19/2023 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA - January Reports Of City Officials & Contract Service Providers Motion [Cummings/A.Kuhl] VOICE 

VOTE Motion carried.   
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable  

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i) December 2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $176791.05; Payroll $140,953.71 & Clerk/Treasurer’s 

Reports [see on municipal website] Motion[Thomas/Weihert] ROLL CALL: Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   
b) Community Development Authority 

i) 2023-03 Resolution for a Community Development investment Vibrant Spaces Grant for the Veterans Memorial Park 
Project.  No action taken.   

ii) Façade Grant. Motion to approve [A.Kuhl/Petts] after sent to Attorney ROLL CALL Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Garbage/Recycling rate increase – missing information – will bring back in February 
b) Rental of Manuesha Business Center to the Waterloo Business Association – back on CDA/Council next month. 
c) DNR Recycling Compliance Assurance Plan Motion to approve and date of completion to Plan [Petts/Cummings] VOICE 

VOTE:  Motion carried.   
d) Resolution 2023-02 Appointing Jeanne Ritter as Clerk /Deputy Treasurer [Cummings/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion 

carried.  

 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
10) ADJOURNMENT [ C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 8:07 pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 350-7 Parking restrictions.  

[Amended by Ord. No. 88-2]  

A. Stopping, standing and parking regulated. Pursuant to § 349.13, Wis. Stats., the authority to regulate the 

stopping, standing and parking of vehicles is delegated to the Chief of Police, subject to control of the 

Council. The Chief, with the cooperation of the Director of Public Works, is hereby authorized to 

designate and sign streets, or portions thereof, where the stopping, standing or parking of vehicles is 

prohibited at all times or during certain designated hours.  

B. Parking on certain streets prohibited. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park a 

vehicle at any time upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On both sides of South Jackson Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Polk Street.  

(2) On the east side of Harrison Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Taylor Street.  

(3) On the south side of West Madison Street, from its intersection with South Jackson Street west 144 feet.  

(4) On both sides of STH 19, from its intersection from the west line of Central Avenue extended northerly 

across STH 19 to its intersection with the east line of Grove Street extended northerly through STH 19. 

[Added by Ord. No. 91-4]  

(5) On the south side of West Porter Street, from Monroe Street to Minnetonka Way. [Added by Ord. No. 

93-7]  

(6) On both sides of West Madison Street, from Canal Road to Minnetonka Way. [Added by Ord. No. 95-

10]  

(7) On the north side of Knowlton Street, from its intersection with South Monroe Street west to its 

intersection with McKay Way. [Added by Ord. No. 1-01; amended by Ord. No. 02-6; 4-5-2012 by 

Ord. No. 2012-02]  

(8) On the north side of McKay Way, from its intersection with STH 19 east to Knowlton Street. [Added 

by Ord. No. 1-01; amended by Ord. No. 02-6; 4-5-2012 by Ord. No. 2012-02]  

(9) On the East side of Minnetonka Way, from its intersection with East Indian Hills Drive to 175 feet north 

of West Madison Street between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., except Saturdays, Sundays and 

holidays. [Added 8-4-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-2]  

(10) On the south side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with Adams Street to 105 feet west of 

Adams Street. [Added 1-3-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-01]  

(11) On the west side of South Jackson Street, from its intersection with Polk Street south to its intersection 

with Knowlton Street. [Added 7-16-2009 by Ord. No. 2009-13]  

(12) On the west side of South Washington Street, from a point 200 feet north of Leschinger Street south to 

its intersection with Knowlton Street. [Added 11-5-2009 by Ord. No. 2009-16]  

(13) On the south side of Franklin Street, from its intersection with Edison Street east to its intersection with 

North Monroe Street. [Added 6-6-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-02]  



(14) On the south side of Taylor Street, from its intersection with Harrison Street to 142 feet east of Harrison 

Street. [Added 11-7-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-04]  

(15) On the east side of Lexington Way, south from its intersection with Derby Lane, 422 feet to 436 feet. 

[Added 6-18-2015 by Ord. No. 2015-04]  

(16) On the west side of North Monroe Street 40 feet north of Anna Street and 172 feet south of Henry 

Street. [Added 9-17-2020 by Ord. No. 2020-09]  

C. Limited time four-hour parking at all times. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park 

a vehicle for any longer than four hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: [Added 8-19-

2021 by Ord. No. 2021-01B  

(1) The south side of Knowlton Street, from its intersection with Van Buren Street west to its intersection 

with McKay Way.  

D. Limited time parking at all times. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park a vehicle 

for any longer than two hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On the west side of Harrison Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Taylor Street.  

(2) On the south side of West Madison Street, from its intersection with Harrison Street east 238 feet.  

(3) On the south side of McKay Way, from its intersection with Knowlton Street west to a point 258 feet 

east of STH 19. [Added 4-5-2012 by Ord. No. 2012-02]  

E. Limited time parking during certain hours. Unless specifically otherwise provided, between the hours of 

8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except on Sundays and legal holidays, no person shall park a vehicle for any 

longer than two hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On the south side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with South Monroe Street easterly to its 

intersection with South Washington Street, except the first parking stall east of South Monroe Street 

which shall have a fifteen-minute time limit. [Amended 6-16-2011 by Ord. No. 2011-03]  

(2) On the north side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with North Monroe Street easterly to its 

intersection with Mill Street.  

(3) On both sides of South Monroe Street, from its intersection with East and West Madison Streets 

southerly to Taylor Street.  

(4) On North Monroe Street, from its intersection with East and West Madison Streets northerly to and 

including 176 North Monroe Street.  

(5) On West Madison Street, from its intersection with North and South Monroe Streets westerly to North 

and South Jackson Streets.  

F. Parking in parking lots regulated. No person shall park any vehicle in any public parking lot for more 

than 24 hours without the permission of the Police Department or by permit as hereinafter set forth. 

[Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Unlimited parking by permit shall be permitted on a monthly basis in 13 individually assigned stalls 

behind the Municipal Building on North Monroe Street and five individually assigned stalls located on 

the east end of the Taylor Street Parking Lot which is located immediately west of 211 South Monroe 

Street. The permit shall be issued as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule. Applications shall be 



obtained, completed and paid for at the office of the City Clerk-Treasurer. [Amended by Ord. No. 5-

00; 2-7-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-02; 1-7-2010 by Ord. No. 2010-02; 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 2021-09]  

(2) (Reserved)  

(3) Reserved parking stalls shall be designated by signs installed at the direction of the Police Department, 

and the Police Department shall be authorized to tow any nonpermitted vehicles, the cost of towing to 

be paid by the operator/owner in addition to the forfeiture for parking violation.  

(4) Permit holders are responsible for complying with rules set forth by the Department of Public Works. 

Failure to comply shall result in revocation of a parking permit. [Amended by Ord. No. 5-00]  

(5) The permit must be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked in the reserved 

parking space. Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle parking violations and 

subject the vehicle to being towed at the expense of the operator/owner.  

G. All-night parking on certain streets regulated. No person, except a licensed physician on an emergency 

call, shall park a vehicle between 3:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m. on any day on the following streets or parking 

lots: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1; Ord. No. 93-2]  

(1) On Monroe Street, from the railway track north to and including 176 Monroe Street.  

(2) On Madison Street, from Mill Street to Jackson Street.  

(3) In the municipal parking lot on North Monroe Street adjacent to the Municipal Building, except by 

permit as set forth in Subsection F above. [Amended 3-15-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-06]  

H. Winter parking regulations. No person shall park in any City street or public parking lot in the City 

between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. from November 15 to April 1, except by permit as set 

forth in Subsection F above or as hereinafter set forth: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Overnight parking on City streets may be allowed by permit only. The permit fee shall be as stated in 

the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule for each winter season from November 15 to April 1.  

(2) Permits for winter on-street parking shall be issued only on the basis of unusual need for vehicles owned 

by City residents residing on property which does not have a driveway, lacks sufficient space to provide 

for off-street parking and does not have a reasonable alternative for overnight parking.  

(3) Permit applications are to be obtained, completed, submitted and paid for at the office of the Clerk-

Treasurer. Applications shall be submitted to the Department of Public Works Director or their designee 

for consideration.  Council for review and granting or denial.  

(4) The permit shall be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked on the City street 

overnight from November 15 to April 1. Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle 

parking violations and subject the vehicle to being towed at the expense of the operator/owner.  

I. Truck parking regulations. 

(1) No person shall, at any time, park, stop or leave standing, whether attended or unattended, any trailer or 

semitrailer, whether or not attached or connected to a truck tractor or road tractor, on any street in any 

district zoned residential.  

(2) No person shall park, stop or leave standing, with the engine running, any unattended truck tractor or 

road tractor on any street in any district zoned residential.  



J. Parking in alleys regulated. All parking in alleys is prohibited, except in alleys in the business district 

for the purpose of loading or unloading freight. The business district is defined as East and West 

Madison Street from Mill Street to South Jackson Street, and North and South Monroe Street from 176 

North Monroe Street south to the river. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18]  

K. Parking in driveways prohibited. No person shall park or leave standing any motor vehicle in any 

private driveway without the permission of the owner or lessee of the property upon which such 

driveway is located, whether or not such driveway is posted to prohibit parking.  

L. Street maintenance or temporary snow removal. Whenever it is necessary to clear or repair a City street 

or any part thereof, the Department of Public Works shall post such streets or parts thereof with 

appropriate signs prohibiting parking. Such signs shall be erected at least two hours prior to the time that 

street maintenance work is to be commenced. No person shall park a motor vehicle in violation of such 

signs. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18; 4-17-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-06]  

M. Parking reserved for City employees. [Amended by Ord. No. 90-6; Ord. No. 4-00]  

(1) No person, except City employees, shall park in any parking stall designated by signs stating "City 

Employees Only" in the Municipal Building parking lot between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 

Monday through Friday, exclusive of holidays.  

(2) No person, except police personnel, shall park in any parking stall designated by signs stating "Police 

Parking Only" in the municipal parking lot at any time.  

N. Temporary parking restrictions for special events. Pursuant to the provisions of § 349.13, Wis. Stats., 

the Chief of Police is authorized to direct that temporary "No Parking" signs be erected by the 

Department of Public Works during parades, festivals and other authorized events that require the 

regulating of vehicle stopping, standing or parking on City roadways. The temporary regulation shall be 

limited to the time the event exists or is likely to exist. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18]  

O. Designated parking spaces. The Chief of Police, with the cooperation of the Director of Public Works, 

shall cause lines or markings to be painted upon the curb and/or upon the street or parking lot surface for 

the purpose of designating a parking space. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle across any line or 

marking or to park a vehicle in such position that the same shall not be entirely within the area 

designated by such lines or markings.  

P. Removal of chalk marks prohibited. In order to monitor the continuous length of time that a vehicle is 

parked in a parking space or zone subject to parking time restrictions, it is necessary that the Police 

Department place a chalk mark or other mark on one or more tires of parked vehicles. It shall be 

unlawful to remove, erase or alter, or attempt to remove, erase or alter, any chalk mark or other mark of 

any kind placed upon any tire of a vehicle parked in any parking zone or space subject to parking time 

restrictions.  

Q. Legal holidays designated. For purposes of enforcement of parking restrictions in the City, the following 

days shall be defined as legal holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 

Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day; provided, however, that in the event any of said days falls on a 

Sunday, the following Monday shall be deemed to be the legal holiday.  

 


